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April 9, 2018

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: No. 17-1165, David L. de Csepel, et al. v. Republic of Hungary, et al.

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondents in the above-captioned matter. The petition for a writ of certiorari in
this case was filed on February 16, 2018, and placed on the docket on February 21, 2018. On
February 28, 2018, this Court granted Respondents’ unopposed request to extend the deadline
within which to file a brief in opposition from March 23, 2018 to April 23, 2018.

Respondents respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a second extension
of time to and inciuding May 21, 2018, within which to file a brief in opposition.

The extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for the
preparation of the brief in opposition are heavily engaged with the press of other matters,
including the forthcoming reply in support of the petition for a writ of certiorari filed with this
Court in Thyssen-Bornemisza Collection Foundation v. Cassirer, et al., No. 17-1245, docketed
on March 7, 2018. The respondents there filed a brief in opposition on April 6, 2018. On the
same day, a prospective amicus curiae filed a motion for leave to file and submitted a proposed
brief amicus curiae in support of the respondents. The petitioner’s reply to both briefs in that
case is due no later than April 20, 2018, the Friday before the brief in opposition in this action is
currently due to this Court.

Further, Petitioners will not be prejudiced, as the requested extension will not interfere with this
action as it proceeds in the district court. See de Csepel v. Republic of Hungary, et al., No. 10-
¢v-1261(ESH). Respondents’ reply in support of their motion to dismiss in district court is due
April 23, 2018, the same day the brief in opposition is currently due to this Court.

I have conferred with Counsel of Record for the Petitioners, who consents to this extension.
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Thank you very much for your time and assistance in this matter.

Sincerely, )
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cc: Sarah E. Harrington, Counsel of Record for Petitioners



